

PERTH AND KINROSS OUTDOOR ACCESS FORUM

Council Building
Pullar House
35 Kinnoull
Street Perth
PH15GD

25/08/20

You are invited to a meeting of the Perth and Kinross Outdoor Access Forum to be held in online via “ZOOM” on Thursday 27th August at 6.00pm.

If you have any queries please contact Dave Stubbs by mobile or email.

Members:

Nick Cole
Alison Hood
Jennifer Herd
Annie Benson
Mike Strachan
Councillor Michael Barnacle
Karen Mitchell
Bob Bennett
Mary Conacher
Karen Inkster
John Andrews
Anne Macintyre
Hugh Anderson
Sandy Simpson
Andrew Thompson

PERTH AND KINROSS OUTDOOR ACCESS FORUM
27th AUGUST 2020
76th MEETING
AGENDA

1. Apologies
2. Declarations of Interest
3. Minute of meeting 14th February 2020
4. Matters Arising
5. Exemptions and Obstructions Report
 - i. July Report
 - ii. Issues to be closed on recommendation of Sub Group
6. National Access Forum (verbal update NC)
7. Wild Camping (Verbal Update NC/DS)
8. Possible Path Diversions
 - i. METH/114 Castle Farms Methven (as per informal consultation)
 - ii. Coronation Road, Pickstonhill, Scone RoW (verbal update DS)
 - iii. Glenalmond College RoW (as per informal consultation)
9. Water Issues Report (verbal update MC)
10. Correspondence
11. Any Other Competent Business